
UNITED NATIC)NS 

T R U S T E E S irf I P 

·. . ~~-:;-:-[~-]~-~ 
. . ~b.~J ·. <-= ::: 

LIMITED =::.::::::~0 -
T /AC .li 1/sR .21 
6 August 1951 
ENGLISH .. -. ; 

COU~JCIL : ,ORIGINAL: FRENCH 
.. . .. 

., . 

, ......... . ... 
• ♦ ... ... • •, Nt~~h Session 

- ' 
AD ROC COMMrrTEE ON PETITIONS \ • ... .:: I· • -- . , . . . .. !..... . 

·.:· Sl!t-1MARY :REQO~_ J)F THE TWENTY-FIR~T MEEI'ING·; 

·Held_' a.t 'Flushing Meadow, Ne-w York 
Oil Wedneeday; -25 July 1951, at 10.30 a .m . 

: .... ; • • • • '1:, .,. , , , 

' .. 
CONTENTS ': 

Examination .of petitions .concerning Togoland under British . . . .. 
Adrninistration : draft ajxth report of the Ad Hoe Committee ., -- -- .. ' . 
on : Petitiona (T/AC.~l/L.11) · 

. . . 

· ,. ::<Examination ·or peti tion·s concern:1n , To al.and under French 

'.J\'.clmfnietretion: dl•aft .. eeventh repor t of: the Ao -Roe ' ·. -

Co ittee on Petiti~ns (T/AC.~l/L.12) . : · . 
... . .. \ .,.. .... . . .. - . . . . ~ . .. .... . . ~ ' .. -.. -.. . . 

. _ . . ,. . Exo.nina_tion of peti ti<me -co~ce:rning Tognla_nd unde1: . French _ 

. · .. . .. Admtnis.trati~n summa:dzed in··:a . ~uma~t T/L.177/Add .1, - .. 

T /PET . 7 / 212, T /fm. 7 / 212iAdd .1, Tim, 7/2i2."/Ad0d .2,-' .. ... . 
1/P~1 -7 / 221, T /PF!r. 7 /221/Adc1 .1, T /PF:I!. 1 / 225, T /P-Jfi ,7 /227, , 

J . • • . • • • · - · • - • 

. T /PJ'.T. 7 / 227 /Add. 1, 'f /PE'r , 7 / ?.28, T /PFJr. 7 / 228 /Add _. 1, ~ 
... . T./P.Ei . 7 i?'35: T /PYJ. 7./236, T/PF:r ,7 /237, T /P"Er . 7 /237./Add~.1 . , . · . ·. 

• • • ~ I • ' 

Cha irmatr; •: . ·Prince WJ\N _WJ\ITllAYAKOfJ, Tna ilei n·d · . 

; f : , . 
•·· 

~ . ' . • ' • I 

.r 

. - . 
• I - ,• .,_ •• "I, 

,- . 
I • ••• 

. .. .. 



T /AC .41/SR .21 
Page 2 : 

Members: 
Mr. OOCURE 

Mr. WENDELErl 

Mr. SCOT!' 

Mr, SOLDATOV 

Mr. STROUG 

Al eo present·: 

Mr. SUTHERIAIID 

-Argentina. 

Belgium 

Nev Zealand. 

.. . 

.. :'. ··• { .. 
:- } . .' 

. , ' . .. 

~ion of Sovi et Socialist B8publice 

.Qn1 ted Sta. tea of America 

Special Representative for the Trust 
Territory of Togoland. under l3rit1sh 
Adn:1.nietration 

·, 
. .. 

Mr. PJ.GNON France, Administering Authori~y of the 
Trust Territory of Togoland under 
Franch Administr ation 

Mr. ANTOR 

Secreuiriat: 
Mr . R\POPORT 

Toeola.nd Congress 

Secretary of the Committee 

EXAMillATION OF PEI'ITIONS CONCERNTI':G TOGOIAND Ulll)ER BRITISH ADM.:lliISTRATION: 
. . 

DRAFT SlXTH REPORT OF THE~ !Q£ COMMITrEE OM PETITIONS (T/AC .4l/L.ll) 

Draft Roool ut1on X: Pet~.tion fro;.1 Mr . Si~fr~.ed. K~.a.ro1 Etee (T/PFJr.6/270) 

Draft resolution X wa.o adopted b:v 4 votP.o to none, with l abstentioni 

The role'\·ant po.rt of. the r0r,ort -was o.dopted unanimously. 

Hr. STRONG (United Sates of Am.er-icn) apolosized for having arrived. 

after the opening of the meeting and. af.tor draft resolution X had already 

beon adoptod. He would have liked to sugeeet an nmondment to r econcil~ th~ text 

of the draft reaolut1on with thnt of the petition which rai sed the question of 

r emtmomtion for the oorvicoo of the petitioner's daus}lter and not the question 

of payment for bez education. 

Mr. StJ.mZRIAIID (Special ncpreaento. tivo) thouBbt it would suffice to 

roplilco tho word "ed.ucat1on" by tho "70nl "upkeep". 

J.ir. STROI:G (Unitod Stntea of America.) wo.o afraid. that that amendment 

would. not t:10ot hio obJoct1ono . 

/Mr, WENDELEN 



.. •.: T/Ac .4l/sR.2i 
Page· 3 ·· · . 

.. . 
·Mr. WENDELEN {~leium) pointed out t~t para~aph 9 ·of the petition 

was not clear and that a vague formula ~ould have to be found. 

Mr. STRONG (United Stf!,tea ·of Amer.1ca) . s1:1ss~s;ted that the phrase 

"for the services which he claim.a~ ~re ren~ered by ~ie daughter" should be 

inserted after the· word "payment"·• .-: .. 

The-CHAIRMAN called for a second vote on the ·a.rar.t r esol ution ns 

amended . 
. 

Draft resolution X, as amended, was adopted by 5 votes to none, w1 th 

i abstention • 

. Draft resolution XI: Petition from the Togoland Youth A~~ociation (T/PFJr.6/275) 

Mr. SCOI'T (New Zealand) suggested that the worda"continue to" should 

be inserted before the word "devote" in paragraph 4 of the operative pa.rt of 

Alternative B. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that those words did not ·appear in paragraph 6 

of the text given on· page 36 of the report • .. 

'Mr:· sc'arT (New Zealand) withdrew his amendment. 

Mr. SOI.DATOV' (Union of. ~oviet Socialist Republics) introduced certain 

dra.fting, amondm.onta to the USSR -proposal. 

Mr. STRONG (United States of America) pointed out t?at the petition 

raised tbe·question· of the unification. of Togola.n~ which. ~e not· ~thin the 
' 

competence of the Conmiittoe. Re propos~d that~ 'When the S~cret~ry prepared the 

list of petitions to be annexed to the Council's resolution on th9 Ewe question 

· and on the unifico.tion of. TogolandJ t he petition should be included in the 

list in view of tne contents 9f paragraph 1. 

Tho CHAIRMAN put Alt~rn~~i V:~. f (un~on of Soviet Social1at Republics) 
to the voto ~ 

Al~~2._A~_reJocted by 5 votoe to 1~ 

/Tho C IDURMAN 



T/AC .41/SR .21 
Page 4 

The CHAIRMAN put Al ternative B (Bel gium and the United States of 

America) to the vote. 

Alternative B was adopted by 5 votes to 1. 

The t~olovant part of' the · report -, 1'1'ith the revised USSR proposal, 

wns adopted . 

Mr . SUTHERI.AND (Special Repreeenta.ti ve) proposed that the '.phrase 

'brl.Ght be esto.blished, the ocope of which would, incl ude Southern Togoland." . 

should bo inoertod at the bottom of pace 26 of the English toxt after the words 

"than the preoent body" . · 

Dro.ft roaolutton XII : Petition from the Togoland Youth Association 

. (T/PFJr .6/278) 

. 
The CIIAlRMAN put Al.tornntive A (union of Soviet Socialist Republ 'l;c~) 

to the veto , 

Altorna.tivo A wc.o rejected by 4 voteo t o l with l ubat ention. 

Tho CHAIRMAN put Al tornnti ve B (unit ed Stutes of America) . to the . vote , 

Altornnt 1 vo B :wo.a ado:pted by 5 vot eo to 1. 

Mr. SUTHERIAND (Special R_epreaen~ative) pointed out that the facts \ 

ci tod in the phrase "m. th a membership of sixteen chiefs and fourteen other 

membero elected" in tho relevant :pa.rt of . the. repo~t (pages 28-29) were inaccurate . 
' . 

I t should rand "the present membership of which wo.e ten chiefs ano. eight other 

memb.ora, all elected by the Wati ve ~utho~i ties" . 

Draft roool utlon XIII : Pot! tion from tho Togoland. Farmers ' Union (T/P"Kr-~6/204) 

nnd :pot1t1on fro!ll the Togoland National. Farmers' union (T/Pr:r .6/280) . 

· Mr . SCC1l'T (How Zealand) wondered whether in view of the e.xpla.natione 

furnished by tho Adminiotering Authority the impreaoion given by paragraph 3 

of tho oporo. ti ve po.rt ws in llhe .,ri th the facts • 

Mr . SUIDERIAND (Special.Representative) thought tba.t the text ahould be 

emended end tho.t pa.rosro.ph 3 should bo replaced by the follmrlnG : 11Notes that 

Tosoland. was reproaentod on tho former Gold coast 'cocoa: Market ing Board and that 

procedures havo boon aatabl1ehed. for consulting the Togoland cocoo. :planters: 



. '.: ,. .. · ' 

.... . 
T /AC .4lftm .2i. 
Page 5 

-·'. · Mr .• ,·.STRO,NG,.-;(Uni t~d States of America) end-oraed _t,he te~t, pr_oposed by. 

the Special Representative which met hie objections •. · . Ji\lrtjlermore:, -.he -thought 

that the f i rst part of; paragraph 2· -of: t~e· operativ~ .:Ra.rt-re~d_ing: - ~'Further 

. draws the .-attention of ,the_ pet:ttioners to the :.fact ,tha:t; in t!ie opinion of the 

·Counoil" ,should he replaced by ~Pe. ·simpler phr~se. "coneid(lre that". In .. . 

addition,. it :would .be better to. replace·_ the word ."defend", whi<ili~ha d a n-e8a tive 

ccnnota tilm by t he word "promote". 

·Mr·. WENDELEN {Belg1.uni) endor,ee~ th_e amendment· PI."Oposed _by -the 

-Un'tted States . representative . He.-wondered whether it. should ·not be stated ;, 

"indirectly th&·t ,· practica.!l. considerations made it impoesJble to eatief_y the .·'. , 

wish expre ssed by the petitioners to see a Togoland c.ocoa .marketing .-board , . ·; 

set up . He therefore proposed that the phrase "under the existing conditions" 

should ·be inserted after ~he words ''Considers that". 

Mr. STRONG (United States of .America) thought that- if the Committe~ 
. . . 

wished to-ha~te paragr~phs 4, 5. -and 6 of the _operative part conform -more cloae1.y 

' to the new .'paragraph 3, it might be ma.de• clear th~t the r .esolution-referred to · 

"Togoland '! cocoa producora in paragraph_a 4 and 5 and J;ll".Odu9ers "of. the Te~itory" 

in paragr-aph 6 •. 

~lr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that 

in alternative-A the text. which followed . the .words ~democratic principles" 

should be replaced -by the words "and composed of the representatives of 

indigenous population and .not ·subordinate to any organs of. the Gold Coast 0
• 

' · · Mr . SUTHER.LAND {Spec1al Representative-) Ji1•oposed certain {:lmendmenta 

to· th·e preamble: . . the words "vi th the prior approval of the Governor -in·-Co_uncil " 

should: .. -be· inserted after· the vords ·1"the Minister· of. Co1llI!l8rce"· ·in, paragraph l? .( 1) 

of the fourth paragraph of the preamble; ·_the phrase "in consultation vith th_e 

Governor in ·council" should be inserted in paragraph b .(2) after the vords 

"it wa s for the Minister to docide". The following text: . "the operations of 

the Board were subject to independent audit; these and .the records of cocoa 

purchased in the Trust Territory have never been challenged; the. amount 

produced in Togol and during 1950 eame to something over 23,000 tons as 
/compared 



T / AC .41/SR . 21 
.Page 6 

... 

c_ompared with 116,000 tons for Ashanti and 108, 000 tons for the Colony" should 

be substituted for that part of. paragraph c beginning""With the words "these 

figures were ,obtained by" . 

· -.i '. " . •' Lustl.y~·-he would 11i.ce the ·Comm1ttee to explain what ·1t'understood 

by the words· "more detaile~ information"· 'in ·paragraph lC) ·of thei! oper ative "part. 

Were they to be taken to :~~n "r·uner""Z L · I:f so, · the' 'Adminietering Authority had 

supplied all the available production :figures ··ror 'which the Council had made a 

reques~ durins ito previous seosion . 

Mr. STRONG (United States ;of America) thoueht tbat the information :·,.:;-:· ··,, 

should be more detailed. Re seemed to remember that ·the Council had called for 

the publication not only of cocoa production· figures but ·-alao the data on which 

thooc fisurea .wero based . 

Mr. GUI'IIERIAND (Spec:'.a l ~epreoentative) remarked that the report of the 

Administration for 1950 reproduced the text of the report on the situation made 

by the Chairn:.on of the Boa~d and that a sumnary ,of that text had been published 

in the Territory. There verc , he added; oevoral cocoa buyin13 centres in the 

Territory ond if "detailed i:ifo'rmati'on" moc.nt fi Gurce for eo'ch centre that fact 

should be mde 'cloor 1n ·the draft -resolution . · The Special ·Representative would 

then oak that the ficures should be published in that oannor and · sen·t · to the 

Trusteeship Council, 

Mr. STROilG (United States of America) did not conai'der tha·t tho Council 

\l::;s in u v e~ t 5.cn t o· decid,~ ua t o th<1 rletniln ·--:-f the · jn f or lr..:1t1 cn t ,) b-:: r,ir,v1ded bn-'. 

,:::t< l ,!<1 '; :·Jc:, rr,, ticn ch ,rnld be imue widely avoiloble. to the farmero. 

Mr . SUI'IIrnlAIID (Special Repreeentativo) proposed that the second inrt 

of parnsraph 10 of the ope::-at ~_vc part ohould read as f ollows: ." ..• ond that 

i nforrration on this subject will continue to bo made avail.oblo oe widel y aa 

posoi blo to the cocoo. producers in Togolond" . 

/Mr . SCOTT 

.. ,•, 



T/AC .41/SR .21 
Page 7 

, . 
. _,... :· 

. -flf'~•-· ~~O_'f~ . (N.:~w _Zea.land)_ p:rop:,15_ed ~t ~rag~ph (d) of ·!he ·preamble 

should b~ e.me~ded by the ~.t:tbsti tut~on of tho words "came just over" for the ·words 
"came to ~omethblg over ,i. . . 

• • ' - ,~ ! • • : . • • ' ' •. 

The CHAIRMAN pu·i; A:i."tel'U9.tive A to the vote• . ... . - . .. '.· 
·Alt~l'r'~f·ve A. ~e _-~~ej!'!C~l3d by 4 voteri to ,k ·with 1 abstention. 

The ·CHA.IRM\N put Alternative. B to the vote~ . (. : . . . . ' . . : ' . . . . ' 

Al.terne."hive B was adr>pt,ed .!?l. 5 votes to l. 

Tbe d"t"a.ft re:iolution we ~a.opted. . 
':. :· · .. .- . ,,: ·,: . , 

' ,• .. ' . •. . . 

The CHAIRMAN noted that _the _corr~~ponding part of the r eport would emboc1: 

the cbn.agea whidh· th~ U~SR -r~~re;~~tatiy_e· had ma~e in his draft. 

Mr. SUTBERLAND (Spee;ia.l Representative) asked that the corresponding 

part of the report should be a~ended in the light of the changes mAde in the. draft 
- . . . . 

The ·third para.graph of the aurr.ma.ry of the observati<;>nB of the Administeri~g . 

Aut!:iority should be a_men1ed so · as to be ~onaistent with paragraph (c) of the 

preambJ.e a:::id the la.at paragraph _of that summary,_ s~ould be amended by __ the e.dditiop. 
. . -

of the words "in Council" after the word "Governor" and by the substitution of t)le 
. . 

word "pubiic interest was affected" for the '-'Ords -"publio interest was 

eudangered". 

?-1:'. Al~TOR {Togo land Congret1_s) . 150.id that . r egions ,and di visions should . . . 

not be confused as the Adminictration had confused them in some of its 

observ-'lti-:.no •-thich were s~rized in para.graph 2 of Bub-paragraph (b) of the 

third ecc~iqn qf. _tha .. preamble. The Togoland Farmers' Union inclug.ed thirty-seven 
t . ... • • • . '-

co coo. prcd~dng regions while the divie.ion. w.s a tribal uni~. He noted that he 

bed ~lrcaiy ~-c:::·esoed. ~h£lt point in a _p~.eceding stateu,ent and expressed Burpriee 

at tl!e . ~~-o·a~ce of a re.feren.e;e to hie rema;k~ in the t ext of the draft resolution. . . . . :. . - . . . . . 
, . 
. ' 

Mr. SUTBE~IAN.D (SpAcial Represen~ti~e) err.phatical*y· stated that the 

resolution adoi;ted by the representatives .of thirty-three seetiona of. the 

Togo land Formers• Unfon bore ~he signatures of the farmers followed by the ne.me 

o-r· the division to which ·they belonged. · 

/~. AN'IOR 



T/AC.Lt,'sn .21 
f o r:;o b 

Vir , ANTOR (Togo land Congreel~ j e:q;iaibed that {be farmers had indicated 

the division a nd in some caeee the State to which they belonged, to establish 

their identity fully ,; .. ~ut they represente.d .ngricultural regions rather than . .. . . 

divie i ona . I~ __ hie opini~m, it -wao essential for the Commi t tee to correct para .. , . ~ . . . . 

eraph 2 of s ub-paragraph (b) of t he preamble vhich v~s likely ~ lead .to con:fusion. 

'l·hc CHAIDMAN r emarked t hat the Comm! ttee t a procedure va.s to take note of 

the comments of the Special Representative ae he had expressed them and that the 

draft resolut ion · hod alreody been adopted in Mr. ·An tor I a absence, adding that 

~ir. Antor ' s otatements vould appeur in the .sulllI!'.ary record and in •tho report, . . ' .. 
" . 

... .. • ' ... , . ' 

At the r cqueot of ~.It' . SOLDATOV (Un~on of Sqviet Socialist Republics) , .. . . . 
l•ir . J\Il'.1:0~i ('l'ogoland Congress) docla;~d that he vould like to have the draft 

reeolut1 on otrooo the fact thnt _thirty- thre.e of the thirty-seven cocoa producing 

r egions hnd vot ed jn favour of tho resolution contained in t he · petition, 

Ml' . 301.J).J\TOV (Uni on of S_oviot Socialiat Republics) said that that fact 

cast nev light on the petition . It now appeared that t110 vast ma j ority of the 

farmers - thir ty - threo r ~13ions cut of thlrty-snven und not t.h i r t y -threo out of 

seventy - had oppooed tho enactments of t he Adrninietering Authority. That be1ng so, 

i t mi~ht .. be :l.nter astins t o lmo'l-r e,:uctly to what oxtont t he dr aft · r esolution actually 

met the situation . The U3SH delegation had voiced its opinion by voting aga inst 

tho druft which made no tuenti?n of the n:,u~n argument put forward by the petit:ioners 

end which d lflcuosed only one line of rensoning, that of the Specia}.. Bepreeentetive. 

Tho liSS~ delccntion considered that the petitioners ' requeat vas justified, that 

Urn Committee coulu not ignore the facts and that it wao its duty t o give 

satiafaction t o tho petitioners i~ .its draft resolution . 

~ • ~-lEl'IDELEN (Be l gi_l;1,T_l1 ) -=xprcso~~ the v ~e\l that the operati ve part . of the 

draft reaolut1on took adoquute a~count of the 10:fo_rma_tion supplied by both the 

Special ~epresentnti ve and Vir .. Ant or . Parncrraphs 2 .O?,d 5 of the <>perati ve part did 

not deal with d1v~e1on~ _or rog1ono . _Thns , the drf;)ft. was ou~oi,9~ t he realm of 

controveroy and, moreover, n doc i oi on bad already been taken. The Belgian 

deleeation, _on the other hsnd,· had no obJecti~n to redrafting s ection C of the 

correspondint; r,ort of the report oa requested . 

Mr . STRONG (United Sto t ea of AI:.lerica) expressed ·general a greement vith 

the v1ewo of the reprosontat1ve of BelBlum. /t-tr . S0IDI\TOV 



. ' \ .. 

T/AC~41/~.2l 
Page 9 

. • • , ~. ;·_.... / :~ .' . .. ::.-' ! . ! ' . . . . -. . 

. Mr. SOLDATOV . (_~ni_pn ~f Sov1~~ ,so.c~a].tst Re.Jlublice) 'stressed the fact· 

·t~t : at thE{begihn11'18 of th~ ~~eting the. C.omm1ttee had taken a second vote .-~ a 
f 1,. • .. , ~ ~• I •• • ,• - • ,, .,.• • 

· draft r esolution adopted in ~he a~sence of the United States representative · 
.. \: \ . ( . , ; 

because t hat representativ~ w:!.~hed to pr~s~~t an amendment. Hb=·noted th~t many 

similar~precedente could be cited. to ju~tify a reconsider ation of. th~ question. 

The· USSR . delegation, therefore, proposed the 1nsert1on··of a new p~a~-~ ,. 

graph in the preamble of the draft resolution which would begin with the words 

''having takon note of the statement of ~- Antor to the effect that", continue 

with t ·he· entire. se~ond para~~ph of ~e~ti<m C of .the corr~eponding ,iiart··of the 

report ( pages .3tz° and 33 t_ :i,·oginning with . the .-~~cond sententie/ ,repla'cing the ~ords 

"the Union" by the words ' \'Togol ruid Farm~r~' .Union" and deleti~ ··the words ·_. 
, 4 "' . • • • 

Mr. Anter stat~d tho.t'; in the .. fourth,eentence Of .the paragl'o.ph. · Mr, Soid.at6v 

called for a vote on his proposal. 

The DIIAIRMAll assumed t~t th~ Cgmmittee would not object to the con­

sideration of 'that propooal thow...,h the eraft resolution had already been 'adoptea:'. 

He asked the Special Rcpreaentativo whether he preferred to have 

paragraph 2 .of eub-parac;raph (b) of, the preamble amanded to make it clear that · ........ 

37 recions were i~volved, . 
' 

' " 

Mr. SUTHERLAND.·( special Represent~ti~e) pr~_forred to leave t he'.:,paragraph 

unchanged' ·and had no ob Jectlone to ~he US_SR p~~po~al • 
. (' . : . 

• , '1 

The CHAIRMAN put the USSR proposal to the v9te . 

The· ussn proposal w~s adopteX bi 2 ~otes to 1, vi th 3 abstentions .• . . . . .. 

· '"Mr ; -SOLD.ATOV (Union of S~viet ·S~cialist Ropublice) proposed that the new 

pn.rasraph shculd be inserted after th~ eeco~~ paragrap~ of the _pr eamble ending .. ·. ·. . . 
with the words "17 and 20 July 195111 

• , 

Mr , ANTClR (Togol o.r.d Co~ese) a~cepted th~ text adoptod_ by the Committee. 

Mr. RAPOPORT (Secre ta±'y of the Committee) asked for information on 

two points . 
. I 

/First, 



T/AC.41/SR.21 
Poge ~9 . 

\ .. .- . ··. ·, 

First, he rioted the.~ di'a:f't resolutions I, rv, XII and ·XIII referred to 

passages in th~ Council' a report on Togoland_. . The Drafting Co~ittee had just 

.oompleted ~ ta draft. recommendations and he asked whether the Committ~e m.shed to 

inform_-th!:).·Secrotariat _which paeeag~·s eh~ul~-b.e\u~t~d:~· . . :: .~:.''. ·, ··r' .-;' ·;: . 

. .. . Secondly,'_ he po.inted out that· the -;~t of. the report dea~ing with draft 

resolution TY did not contain a auzrmry of Mr. A?}tor' s stateme~t because .the 

__ Committ~_e had ·reo.ched no decision in the matter • 

• 1·' . 

.. - .. The CIIAmMJm thousht that,· on the . first point , the 9ommi ttee could 

lefive it tp the Secretariat ·to decide· to what passages ref_e_rence should be tnado. 

t1s ,to · the second. (!Ueotion·, he conaider~d th~t a summary of Vir • .Ant?r.' s statement 

on tho petition from the Akpini Sto.te Council should bo inserted i-q the 

corresponding po.rt of the report. •• : • • I 

Mr. SUTIIERWm {S1;ecial Reproeenta.tive) and Mr. STRONG (United States 

of America) sho.red the Ch.airr:mn' s views on the po.rt of the report rolating to 

draft. ros_olution IV. 

EXAMDl'ATION' OF PETITIOHS COi!CERNIHG TCGOIJI.ND urmER FRENCH AtMilHSTRATION: DRAFT. . , • 

SEVEHTH REPORT OF 'l'HE AD HCC C01-1HTTEE ON PETITIONS (T/AC.~1/L.'l:,2)._.. 

Draft Resolution I: Petition from Vir . Au5Ust ino de Sou7.a (T/PET.7/123) 

· Mr. STRONG (United States of America) asked the· repr.esentative of France 

whether . he would accept the followi!)B drafting changes .in the te.x:t of the third 

parcgreph of tho preamble or' draft resolution I on that petition: 

( 1) Replace the wor.~s "the decis~on ~f the Representative Assembly of 

Tocolo.nd" by "the objecti_o'\1 of ·the Representative Assembl y .of Togola.nd". 
. . . - . . .. . 

(2) In the penultiri:ate 'iine of the same paragraph, delete the words 

"with acme reservations ua to the future" . : 

( 3) Replace the wordo .. f~llowing ''hnd stopped" by "had discontinued". 

(4) At the end of the paracruph, add the following clnuso: .. ':'and to 

recon!Jider the rratter in tho lieht of the countor-propooala llltlde by the 

Roprosento.ttve As sembly". 

Mr. Strone thoucht thot, thuo o.monded, the toxt of the preamble would 

bo clearer . 

/~'J:. PIGNON 



T/AC.41/S,R.2.l .... : ; _- ... . · 
Page ll · .· -~· 

. . Mr. PIGNOl'f . (France). was quite prer,ared to accept those. change~, _ 
.•• . ' 

. . !.: • 

With regard to. the opera.t_1ve _pa.rt of __ the draft ?'13solut1pn1· ~. srROI~ . . . . . . . 

(United States of .Amer1cs.) did ;,.et think the.t the Council should expref!S·,the· . . 

hope that the Adm:fn1~ter:µ-.:g Av:t;horitY:-"w~. try to f:lnd ~ solution •. :.!'.• ~~:would 

l·-athe:· the. text of. the n3s_olu.ti~"'l vero ·mor--: : ·· .poe1·~1'7e.,- and. s~eted -that it 

·ead 
11i!'it~ fL'Jd a solution •• -~" • . -:· 

Moreover, it might be adv1aabla _to. t~ke ~~o account not only·the 

economic :L~terests of the Territory, but the 1nte:reeta of security. 

. . i ; .' 'I, 

Mr. PIGNCI{. (France) .agreeq. to tb~ United States propoea~s. He found .· · 

hi.a se9ond auggoa~ion es:po~ially . :1ntereat~g and proposed that the text shoul~ ; 

ref~r bo,th to economic mterests and other interests Qf .the Territory. .. 

' :, :· 

Mr. 9rRONG (United Stetoa of America) wa~ not pressing for an ,_explicit :. · 

r~forence to "the interests of P"'curity" and was therefore prepared to accept the 

brooder :i,roi·d ir: ~:· . c,f th8 French re~(.Oentn.tlvo . 

~~-~~-tkn ~: omenr.ad; -we.s adopted -by 5 .:votes to none,· with ... 

!_abstention. , , : ·.:'. ···. · 

~rele"ent part of t~roP?rt was adopted.· :·,, 

Draft resolution II: pat~~from Mr. Augustine de Sonza (T/m.7/J.24) 

Mro srRONG (United States of l\merica) ·said'that thonj were two se:pa~te 
- . . . . , .. .. . . • L . . ·_ I 

Q.Ueationa·: that of teachi:r..'lg vernacular languages ·and that of using verna.cula.~ . . . 

langu.o.ges 1n t oachlng. He noted. that the p1eemble of the draft resolution dea'.it. · 

oD..l.y with the f;trst · of those questiorui. :That ·om.1asion might-fu corrected by 

1lter:u:ig the text of :paragraph 2 of Alternative B to read: 

"Decides to inform the pstitioner·:tbat q_ueetions relating to-·the 

role of Vt)r11a:cu.1Ar la.'lgll3Ses 1n Tarioua. a.s:pocta or' educational work :1n the 

Territory is and wtll continue to .be the object of the Council's attention 
1

:: .· 

. " at the t:ime of its ann~l roview .of conditions . in- the -Territory. 

Mr. PIGNON (F1'6nce) aha.red the Ti~w of .the. Unit~d States· re~:eritat;1ve . . 
,. (' 

Re felt that it,:. would be fair, ·1n the draft resolution, to re·coBI1ite" the efforts 
. . .. . . ., . . " 

of the Adm:inietering Authority which hnd a:J.roady 1nstituted>some c·oursos ·m the ' 

verna.cu.lar: la:lguage. · /Mr. SOI.DAT CN_ 



T / AC • 41/SR. 21 
Page 12 

~1r. SOLDATOV (Union o-£ Soviet Soc:1.aiiat Republics) ·wanted to strengthen 

Alternative A proposed by hie delegation by reword.mg it to read: 

·· "necommonds·. the.t the· A.!ministering .Authority ah~ul.d talce the 

neceeeB.ry steps to 8:a.3U..'"0 'thEi use of the languages . of the indigenous 

. popu.utfon ae langue.gee of iuetructfo!l in the E>choola of the Territory.'' 

Re wou.ld rather ·not. uso tlle . term ''Ternacular languages" because its 

nonnins vae not cloar end he coneidored it eaaential.· to emphasize the need to 

use the indigenous languages in teach1ng~ .·.' 

Mr, PIGNON (France) did not obJect to the principle involved 1n the 

propooed g.lterc.tion1 but ·pointed out that the recomme:1dation could not ·be applied 

1n practice. There vero at l0a.st twenty-four dialects :1n Togoland, and '«hi.le t ·he 

French Go-v0rnmont voe quite prepared to have verne:cular languages ueed more -widely . 

in the echoolo, it could not for practical reasons commit itself to the uae of 

thoee ~nnguagoe in all education.al work; 

Mr, SOI.DATOV (Union of' So-viot Socia.l.iet Republ.ico) ao.id. that hie 

proposal we.a baeod on f urnian:ontaJ..ly -practical cone idere.t ions. : Ex1)erience :ln the 

Soviet Union had shown that it wo.e perfectly poaaibla for all toachtng ·to ·bo done 

1n the lan13uages spoken by the :1ndigenoul3 · populD;t1oti. . ·. 

;-1r.· srRCNG (United States . of America) prefer~d t _be phrase 

"ed.ucat; i?nal. J?~ogre.mneo.'' t~ 11 acho9l curricul.a '' ( in .tht?~ prea.m~le) bocauea it was 
. ·-. . .. . . . 

broader in BCO~O. 

Al~~~:~t1ve A (UP..ion of Soviet Soc1al1ot Republico) vaa rejocte~z 

3 votoa t2..1:.,. wit h 2 abetent!onA. 

Al ternr.t1ve B (Be l giU!ll) waa adopted by 5. -voteo to 1. 

It was d~c1dod that t ho necl')!lBa.ry chan&eo would be mado :1.n tho 

oboo ivn.tione of the USSR °'..£E?!'-!'ing cm ;::ago 5 of the roport , · 

The relevn.nt r..art of the report was adopted • .. 

~ ·t'..ft R__~~~i~E.,_~_lli.J..~!_~~~:.:J'!?!:Ll:t ..!. !:~.~l}E!;:~~~qr:n (T /FET-, J. ~159 l 
rr, WEHDELEil (:Ool 31u:ii "';llousllt tto.t the ~oft 1·0001ut1c1! bhcm:.a atnte . . .. 

tcn.t t ho poti tionor "hne now. joir:od hio vife _ in tho nov :post to 'W~i:lc~: c!~o l:ne 

beon asot~.od. "• 

paragraph 2. 

ffe -would 1r.uJe1:·t that clauso 1.n Altornat1ve B Juat befcro 



., ', 

T/AC .1' 1/SE :'21-. 
Pege 13 

. ·. • -M;-': .~P~GNON ; (Fr~_u5ce) aaid .. t~e.t tie :~a'1f bot :ib A p.oe1 tton .. psreonB.lly .to 

copf1rm tbe :acoiir acy~of · :tqa.t··ta.8t (-'buL~a,r ioollned· tc;:believe :1 °t'"W~S true . that 
I • 

the petitione~v bad i n·.f~~t··~~>1bed· b1i3 ·,,.fr" ·· E!e : the e'tatemeots· ot tbe''Specia't· Repra• · 

eentat1 ve seomed to 1nd1cato . · · · 
' 

·• • 

0

/ • ., Vo• • • • , .._ • f' 

. Mr. S~9NG, (Uni-~ed S~tea... of.~m~r~~a ) __ tbou_gb~ t~at 
0

the .wq~~ns _suggested 

-~~ . t:10_ 1,3e~-ia; -~~f'~~~~~a~~;e . eh<?~~~-:; _~re "!log_i ct~ll~ ~ .~ncl~<J..e~ ~~ . the ·prea_~ble, 

1c a sub-pare.graph (c) to be added. . . · · 
o • • • • • • • • •• \ : • • • • • • • • a :• • • •'. , \ 

.. , . . Mr, ~P9P0~~ . {Se~retary .. ot. iba .Comilli tte~) pointed out that according to .. .. .. ~ , . . . . . . ' . ' 
newapa.pGr clippint:;a r oacbins tlie Secretariat, Mr. A_itheon had returned to the 

• I •.1 ~': • • ••. " 1 • ' • ; . • • ·.• ~ ·, • : • • • ~ ' • •. • • 

Ter~itory. Accordingly, tbe Secretariat bad found it more advisable not to refer 

in the preamble to e.ny change of r ea~~enc,e of the petitioner especially as the 
•I'°!' ... f • ,-.. ,, \. ,. • • • , • • t • ~ •• • • • 1 .,. I • • •. / • • • 

, Spoc1a1 Repreeentaiive bad not stated that it was an undisputed. fact. 
• • • : •, - ., ... . .. : • • • • • • • \ • t • • ·'. • .. • .. ~ : ., • • • • 

• · ~ . ♦• • • • • • • • • • • 

Mr. WEIIDELEN (Belgium) withdrew bis proposal. 

Alternati ve B w10 edopted b y 5 vote s to 1. . 
• • I I •• . • ~ ." •. , . 

. Tbe relevant port of t~e re:eo:;."t was adopted'. . 
.. . . . . . . . ,,,· . . . 

Dl"R.f't RAiiolutio!) IV_: __ i~ti t19_!?. frcm the Asaemblee· .repreeentat1 ve du To50 _(Re..J.)re -

~ ntat1 ve Asaarnbly of Togolana) fT/PFT ,7/169) . 
. ..... . ..... , 

Mr, • . SO½PAT.OV: (Union -of Soyt~.t S_o,,c:-f~\ ist Repu1?l.1es) euggesi.~d the, 

.. · . . fq_Li.o'I-J,ing r edr a.ft1n13 o~ Al;te;mat1ve._.A of draft reso~ut1on r.v, wb1ch .~ad been . . ' 

submitted by hie delegation: 

, ... , ·· . , : :Reoom:11ends .that the Ad.minieter:1.J'Jg Author! ty ehou ld. ostablieh in the 

.. Trust TeNito??y l ~gialative orge.i:>e with full powers, and should ens~'l:'8 -. tbe 

_par.t1<;1ipat1on of. -~e 1nd1ge-qoll;S P.0-PU18;.t~on 1n: such .organs" . 

A1temu:Uvo A --we ru.~'3ded -bv·. 5 votes -to.-1~ .,. · 

, Altemative- B. ,was a~op~ed by .5 votee to 1. 

♦ • • • • ·, 

It woe decidod that_~be necesear v char.tree .would be made . in the obeerva-

tione o:f the USSR reprosenta~i ve-o.ppeorins .on page 9 .. of,. the. repcrt, , 

. . , . •· . ·· -Tho. :re lovant part of the .report. wae adopted... · • . . , .. 

The draf t sevent h ·rcpo.rt aa .a .Mhole . woo · adopted by 5 votes .to ,1.. ·.: · 

• ',. • .. ♦ • 

/EXAMINATION OF 



T /ll.O .l\l/SP. .21 
Pnge 14 . 

E:XAMI!lATI0N OF PETITIONS CONCErum;o '10001.AND UNDER FRENCH ADMINISTRATioN 

_SUMMI\BI7Jl!]) . nr DOCUMENT T/t.177 /Add.1 (T/.L.i77 /Add.i; T~. 7 /212., T/PET.7 /212./ 

Add .~, T/YET.7 /2l2./Add .• 2; T/PF,T.7 /231, ·T/PE;T.7 /'22.l/Add.lj T/J!F.T,7 /225; . :·· · · 

.T/Pn...,7 /227., T/FET, 7 /~cf /Add.l; T/Pm,.7 /228,. T/PET.7 /228/Ad;d.l; Tjm.7 /235; 
T /PET. 7 /236; T /PET. 7 /2'57, T /PET . 7 /237 /Add. l) 

The CHAlBMi\N noted that severe.1 petitions rooeived after the proscribed. 

tme 11mit ' hnd been eumnarized 1n document T/L.177/Add.l; and he asked the 

r epret18.itative of h a.nee whe-ther' he "!)referred to ha.Te· them oonsidered at that 

seae1on or at the following eeeaion of the Council. 

rt.r. PIGJfON (France) agreed to have those petitions considered at the 
e-.i.rra u-t eeooion provided. tr.e-1:; euoh action did not oonetituto a precedent. 

Tho CIIAilm\N noted. that the :first eix petitions contained in document 

T/L.177 /ll.dd,l doalt vith the same aubJec·t ·; namely, the elections of 17 June 1951, 

and ho therefore naked vhother the Con:mittec would agroc to examine them together. 

Mr. SOD>ATOV (Union of. Sovi ot Socialist Republics) had n6 objection 

to that pr ocedure, provided it 'W.e · underetood to be an exceptional caee and 

did not ~etablieh a p~ecedent. •. 
. : : 

Mr. PIGllOU (France) tha.nked the USSR repreeentativc £or agree1tl6 to a 

geni:n-a.l oxam1nat1on·-of all petitions dealing wit h the elections of 17 June. 

That procedure vould permit him to proeent hie obeervntion~ inn more eyetemat1c 

u.anncr . 

Be oxplo.ined that the oueetion of those eleotions ho.d been plaeed 

b0fore the French Nnt ionnl Aeoe~bly, the only body competent to deal with natters 

nffectin(3 leg1el.at ive eloctiono, by .Mr. Alru, the uneueeo·oeful ct1ndidate, who 

was contee-ting the eleot1oo of his opponent, Mr. Grunitslcy. Ho etated furtht,r 

that the Aeoeobl,y would examine the quoetion in the noar future, and. that its 

d~rotee vould be reported in tho 0ff1e1al J~urctll. Accordingly, 1t would. be 

nppropriato , in that con~oxion, to invoke rulo 8 of tho Co~ncil 1o ruloe of 

prooed.ure. Novertholeos, M:r• Pignon vou.l.d _review the Ynt:1oue complaints set 

forth i n tho. &roup or po~1tione u~er_conoi~orati~n. 

/The firet 



T/AC.41/SR.21 
Page 15 

The first complaint concerned the annual revision of the electoral liete, 

which had taken place in January :).951. . Certain· petitions, in particular -those -

from the Qom.1t~· de J,'Un1.,;t6' toe:,~~ (T/PE!I!. 7/212,. T/P"Flr~7/212/Add.l ·an~ .. · 

T/PEr_. 7 /212iAo..d.2) accuoed tho ·Fre,1ch Adm~.nistration ·of having facilitated 

registration by voters in th_e northern section at t:qe_ expense of those _of the 

eou:t~ern seption. Mr. Pignon ,pointed out that t~at allegatJcc.. was unfounded,. An 

official procedure had b~en lai_d down for such_ reg:tstr~t:fon, and the pe1:eone 

conc_eroed _could ~lwaye appeal to the .court a. Even though so~e voters : mi-ght be 

ingopant of that fact, the political parties were cognizant of it and could inform 

their members. He aJ,.so declared that tb·e. charge of lack of proper publication of 
~ . . . 

the lists wee unfounded. Moreover, under a new provision, adopted at the beginning 

of 1951, the electoral comm~ssions met in _the. chief towns of . the various sub .. 

divisions, which were _more accesaible _to .the voters. 
' The second series. of complaints concerned the exceptional revision of 

• • • - 4' I 

the electoral lists which had taken place 1n May '1951, aa a result of the Electoral 

Act of 23 May which bad established two new categot'ies of voters: mothers of two 

children who ,vere either liYi!lg or had died in the service of France, and women 

who were heads of t'amilieo or households. Owing to the date fixed for the 

elections, that revision had had to be effected very quickly. Many petitions 

had been received protesting against the conditions. under which the revision -

had taken place, and he proposed to reply to the charges made in documents 

T/PEr.7/212, T/PF:r.7/212/Add.l, T/P'E-"T.7/225, T/P'Fff.7/227 and T/P'NJ)._7/235. In those 

petitions the Administration ~;as accused _ of. having favoured t~e Parti· togolaiae 
' / . / du prcgres at the expe_n~e of the Comite de l'unite togolaiee; .of having shown 

fovouritiar.i to the northern · section,where the Comite had fewer supp9rters, at ·the 

expense of the southern section, which, in the opinion of the petitioners,bad a 

hif;her cu~tural dovelopmen~; ~nd of having _ interfered _w-ith reSfstration by requir:lng 

the presentation of an identity card. Mr. Pignon explained, first, that . 

the Administration had not required an identity card, but simply an identity · · 

document, such aa a laqour ca_rd, _a military service certificate, or a tax 

r0coi:pt. He added that the uropoeal to make the possession of an identity . . . 
card obligp.tory had been rejocted by the Representative Assembly,_ i~ which 

/the_ Comit~ .. 



T/Ac.41/snj{ ,:~. ·: i 
Page 16 

, , bo 
the Cor.iite de _l'unite to(?olaise _..had -~ majori~y~/ attributed that ~ecision t.o the 
. .. ' ' '• , - . 

· fact· that th~)~~ dr_ew a _l~re~ n~bo:r:. of 1 ta :,:iUpporters from the migratory :-. 

population oi'· Lq~( _who had or:1g1n~J.ly CCI:le ;fr~111 the Gal.a. Coast • . H~ then refuted 
. ·. . . . . . . 

the aJ.legation: t.'rJ.t· .. t.."1e Administration had. aysteraat1ce.l.ly · f acili ta:ted registrations . . , . . . . ' . 

in the northern oacth'I:.o He e::cpla~:ned. foe.t .:i.:i t:1~=:-t. su~t:ton a lar5$r nU!lber of·: 

1nd.1viduale_ pos_oesAed i.'lenti t.y ci.oc:um:,n1ta , in :pa:-ctl cuJ.er nt.t:i ta:r.y service certifi .. 
. ~ .· . . . •· . ~ 

ea.tee, ei~c~ moat of tha i::i.:..igc":::::ou.::: ir..fo.nt..~~Y •t>.C.d. b20l1 rocr:.i.i.t0d in. t,he northern . ;. . .. ' . ' . 

eectlon, and tax recei~to, ·cecauee tho e_1.:.1)0ri01" o:."'ga.nizati•?n of ·the chiefdoms, in­

the n,o~thcrn pa.rt of the co.mt::r ~iado ta.x !J~:a3j_c;-is mo::-a .in:fzequent. •Fir1a1iy, 

Mr. Pignon repl:!.ed to the cJ..,.".d.!!l. that the oaut?J0rn section, which waa more· highly 

developed from~ cult-ural point of yicw, should hcve mo~e .voters than the northern 

section. ~he ne~r ca_~co:i:iee of_.vot9rs l)rov~dci<l for- by the 1~ct were not baaed upor. 

extent of oc..t:.cat,10:1, but upcn other pri~c:ipJ.eo , ~,:Pf~h !10 had mentioned. Ao regards 

the compa:risona d::;e:,.n botwecn tho n·J:;:,1bo7 of vot.aro rogiet9:red in the . northern and 

in the so\,t}i~!':".1 c-.:0;ct:.1sis .of Toc.c'.1 . .:;.,: cl ('f/:C:~:'l'. 7/2.l:2/(,ddn2), end be·7,1eon· the number 

registe_rod in Tcgo1cnd_ and in ti:J') co:..ony of D·:!!'.>o;ney ( T/?ET,.7 /228, T/FET. 7 /228/Aoo.1), 

be Ob!;erve,d .t~~t e.ccor,Hr.g to t:1e i.:a1le gi-ren :!:n do·:m~snt T/"!J:;T,7 /?..i.2./Ad.d.2, tha 
.: ·:•.J. · . ' 

I./l.mll•~~e.ra d:'.. :•.tri-:: t) 1;.1-)ir..:h the ::,~ t:'. i.-:1 ,):.:ers clu~11.~c. h'.:l.d .r·e.-:o:i v~tl p;:-c .f.'0r9).l~-1al ., 
treatnent fro~ a pa.:r:ial Admi:-~iet:cc.~:l.c.:1_, br.a. f&:•mr vcters tha.:.: l..~-'7.:-:, n.-l t.1-lo\lgh its . 

population W~'-<>, , .l,:rD0~ •. lie r e33.::_·~,::,d. ·;;,i-,9 co::::.:rr1.rJ ':J0:1 ~,:..;- -i1:n 'bet>.r~e~1 'L.>Jv-1"1.Ild and 

Dahomey as _1p·_10.J.1cl, sin~e it ,,,c.s r..a t::rc::..:. ":,;.:at ~fo~ n:'.D".o,1r of -rot.}rt;, ~i.:ou.ld· be 

larger _in Duhor.r!oy, a more h~G~.!.1y developeJ. l:ut!l.:~.=--Y, wb1Jre ci•ril utatus vae ea.eier · 
.. . 

to establish owing to t..'1e el:i stance of. co:npuJ.eo:.c-y Jl:111 tary service and a more . · · · 

exa_ct tax-collection eyatom_ u.T'lder which women wei·~ liable to taxation and where . a . 

l argor ~umber of poli tic~l 'i:a_r~ie() counted ~ -greater proportion of '\ho voters among 

their members. 

Other coIJlJ)lc.ints, eet forth in the :peti t1one pub;tiebecl as documents 

T/PF:r.7/227/Add.l and T/PET._7/235, dealt with th~ elector11l crunpaign itself·, a 

crunpo.ign in w~ich the Ad.1:J.inistration was charged with having intervened in favour 

of t.he · Purti topolnia du prca;r~s. Ee could not furnish exact information on that 

point, but in hio opinicn the coupluint ~no a muntfestntion of the bitterness-of ·· 

the dofeo.w.d l~!lrt:,. 'Ihe activities of. which the Commissioner of the Republic 

and the Adminiotrntor wero accuood eoencd to him entirely normal. In fact, it wae 

one of their dutioa to make tours of i11cpecticn in order to ouporvise the conduct 

of tho oloc ti one, 

/Tho fourth 



-T/AC.41/sR,~l· .. ,. 
Page 17 

The fourth group ot' complaints he.d to ·do With the organization of. 

the elections. The. petitions set forth in documnta T/PET.7/2J2, ·r/Fl.T.7/212/ 
Ad.d..2, T/w,T.7j225, T/PF,T.7/227/Au.d.l and T/w,T.7/235 charged the Administration 

with having violated the d.ecro<) to ,give effect· to the Act by ho.ving voting card.a 

distributed by its O'Wll agents rather than by the col!mliasions in charge of revising 

the electoral. lists. · Mro Pignon felt that the complaints irere based. upon a 

deliberate msunderstand.inc of the 1·ole of those coI!llllisoionao The decree to 

give effect to the Act of 23 May 1951, Section n, articles 3 and 4, provided 

that the ccn.o1so1oro!jlWJ,d be 1n charee of 'Verification and supervision, but not 

of distributing tha1 cards• lie then replied to the complaints concerning the 

location of the polling stations, which were said to be too close together in 

some insta.."'lCee and. too far ape.rt in oth~rs,. In his opinion the facts presented 

"Wore not conclusive. Finally. the Administration was accused of having provided , : 

free transport facili tie a to ce:t"tain voiera • He explained that euch t'acili ties 
had been placed at the disposal of all voters 'Without discrimination. 'l1he 

petitioner stated that it wo~ld have oeen better to let the political. :parties 

orcanize trannport for their voters. Eu.t he neelaeted to Dll3ntion the fact that 

in that event the Comitt de 1:~~ ;t)r;ola~ would have been able to uae all 

the tro.n.eport, fo.cili ties at the d.ispooal of Mr. Sylva.nu.a 01.ympio, director 

of United Africa (U.A.C.) 1n Lam~. 

Turn1Il{; to the com1>laints concerning t.lie voting itself (T/PF,T.7/212/ 

Add.o2, •r /PET. 7 /235) , he pointed out that tho statements made in those :peti tiona 

irero contradicted. by the petition of Mr. Pedro Olympia (T/PET. 7 /221). 

In conclusion., Mr. Picnon stated that the elections had l:oo.n carried. 

out in an atmosphere of perfect calm, "Without incident and without 8.JJT need 

for police intc:..--vention, encl that in accordance With the Electoral Act voting 

had. ta.ken place in all pollin{; stations, in the presence of' a re!)resentative 

of ea.eh candidate. 

2/8 p .m. 




